No. 32 Former Railway Hotel, Learmonth Street.



This single storey red brick and timber hotel was erected c. 1860 with the first publican being William B'Smith. The main facades are of brick and are simply conceived with contrast render, a simple parapet and a splayed corner entrance. The rear is constructed of timber.

No. 34 Brick Cottage, Mount Buninyong Road.



Contrasting red and cream brickwork and render features in this residence. Two bay windows, rectangular windows and corners are emphasized by the use of render and brick quoining. A verandah has been removed from the house.

No. 36 Former Presbyterian Manse, 309 Scott Street.



The foundation stone for this residence was laid on 7 Aril 1885 and the Reverend Thomas Hastie was its first occupant. Asymmetrically designed, the building retains fine polychromatic brickwork, cast iron verandah decoration and roof finials. The builders were Irving Glover and Company, with the local builder, Richard Rennie, executing the brick and stonework.

No. 37 Timber Cottage, C.A. 119, Sebastopol Road.



A simple unadorned timber cottage with corrugated iron hipped roof and bullnose front post-supported verandah. A low hedge lines the front of the property and is stepped up to the rear, along the side boundary.